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Regional Insurance Management (International) Limited

Private Car Insurance Proposal Form FA2¢ 3 ¢ Bs £ 8 &

Address : Unit 2604 26/F 9 Chong Yip Street Kwun Tong Kowloon

Tel: 2861 3122 Fax: 3016 9813 E-mail: info@regional.com.hk
Please complete the form in block capitals and tick ¥ the appropriate boxes. FEHE X IEHHIES » WHBENZEHRAIE L4 3%

Tel: +852 3606 9933
Tel: +852 3606 9933

Fax: +852 2810 0225
Fax: +852 2810 0218

PARTICULAR OF PROPOSER %1% A &}

Full Name of the Proposer [ Mr % | Age No. of Years of Driving
REAER O Ms &t | F& BERRTE

Proposer’s Business/Position Mobile Phone No. FI12E &
BRAR A RAETSEMBAL

Home Address X131 Home Tel. FEEH

Business Address }# A b3k

Office Tel. AR Bk

Operative Insurance Cover Required

[_] Third Party Legal Liabilities 5= & &E Rk

Is insurance cover (damage to the Motor Car only) required for driving in Guangdong

[JYes =

REREE [_] Comprehensive £ & 1REx Province? AMMREZE “ FEERE "HAN (RARRRERZBRIEX) ? dNo&
Period of Insurance From to
RRAE /i z

PARTICULARS OF MOTOR CAR TO BE INSURED 4R /58 2 &5
Registration Mark Vehicle Make/Model Year of Manufacture Cylinder Capacity (c.c.) Seating Capacity (excl. driver)
BHHTRRE BHEUER/R SHEFD AHRE (cc) B REEE (AIKRI)
Chassis Number B § K857 Engine Number 5|55 15 No. of Door Type of Body

HMEE HHER

Est. Value of the Motor Car including Accessories Please declare non factory-fitted accessories Anti-Theft Alarm System | Use of the Motor Car &R & 2 fik L
Sum Insured with value over HK$5,000 (Model/Value) [_] For social domestic and pleasure purposes FoZ A
AEERM 2 BREEGSRE ZRRE) FYREMBBEE AT T2 RRZERT | BhERR (RRAER) [] For business professional use or for use by employees #3 f&
7B HKS [_] Others, please specify Efts i  FHH
Type of Transmission ZRAH (KH) Hire Purchase Owner (if any)
(] Automatic B3 (B EDEK) ERATERE (NEAR)
[_] Manual 8 (B)X) Usual parking place of the Motor Car
(] Automatic & Manual REBBRFEHEAD AT | RRTIEBSFAE

PARTICULARS OF DRIVERS WHO WILL REGULARLY DRIVE THE MOTOR CAR EE BB RRTEA L 2 ER

Full Name of Driver Nominated as Named Driver? | Relationship with Proposer Occupation Age No. of Years of Driving
BERAMSA EEREAREETEERA? BERABER Filk BEERFE
Proposer [_JYes [INo As above As above As above
BRRA = & Bt Bt Bt

Z
D\ées | I;I_o
E =)

DSS | I;I(o
= =

PLEASE ANSWER ALL THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS : ;512 LA N2 :

(1) Has the Motor Car been modified in any way from manufacturer’s standard specifications?

[ Yes
=

HBE=FR - BTHEAETEERLASATE

BRFIBERE - T IOEE - B

BENREEEFETER?

LRRRZAEEREBEAREREEFFRBERM? )
(2) Have you or any person who to your knowledge may drive the Motor Car been involved in any traffic accident during the last 3 years? [JYes [JNo

EBRE=FR  BTIENETEERL IEATERSRRBEEIN? = =
(3) Have you or any person who to your knowledge may drive the Motor Car been convicted of any of the following driving offences during the last 3 years: [JYes [JNo

speeding, careless driving, dangerous driving or driving whilst under the influence of alcohol? =3 &

EAERBAHE  BTREMEIEERETEATR

(4) In respect of Motor Insurance, have you or any person who to your knowledge may drive the Motor Car been declined such application, or been
refused renewal, or been terminated such insurance, or been imposed terms on your/his/her policy by any insurance company?

BREARBAREEZR - BEER - BUEAREIH 2 RBRMMN4E R 2 BEIERARER?

[ Yes
<3

(5) Do you or does any person who to your knowledge may drive the Motor Car suffer from defective vision or hearing or from any physical or mental infirmity?

MTRERETEERLTEAL - ERRETE  AASEHHRRIMETER?

[_JYes
=

DETAILS OF PRESENT MOTOR INSURANCE “NO CLAIM DISCOUNT” (NCD)
REER "BERCHITH (NCD) 2 RERBEN

Name of Insurer fR¥ 2 & &1 Present Policy Number B3R B 5 1§

Registration Mark

BRETRE

NCD (%)
BEEFGLEEATIN(%)

Transfer the NCD to the Motor Car proposed
here? RABNCDIT MEB M RRITE?

| Sl(aes | io
E =

Declaration 281
1/We desire to insure with Asia Insurance Company Limited (“the Company”) in respect of the Motor
Car as detailed herein and hereby declare that:
1) the Motor Car is in good condition;
2) the Motor Car will not be driven by any person who to my/our knowledge does not hold a full
valid driving licence or has been disqualified from holding such driving licence;
(3) the particulars given in this Proposal Form are true and nothing materially affecting the insurance
risk has been concealed by me/us;
(4) if any particulars or answers in this Proposal Form are not in my/our hand-writing, the person or
persons filling in such particulars and answers shall be deemed to be my/our agent for that

urpose;

(5) {’/V?; hereby agree that this Proposal and Declaration shall be incorporated in and taken as the
basis of the proposed contract between me/us and the Company; and

(6) I/We agree to accept a policy in the Company’s usual insurance policy form for this class of
insurance.

?S)A}/ﬁ%’a Tﬁﬁ&r‘]ﬂgﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂﬂj [EEMREE | 3RIR EHUSEENRE IR BAANT ¢

U ﬁr,

(2) RRAEETELS %3!5}%7575)&%5@%96:%8?&%xﬁ%%ﬁﬁﬂ“ﬁZAi%Eﬂ

(3) RRBAFMMSIBERZMBER - AA/ANDRWEBRE 1S

(4) MRIRE AP IRE R S R 3?&1%)&%%1’?’* Eﬁlﬂ:i’é%%‘ AREREAN &

RRAIZREBAR  HRREBAARE
5) ZANADFEE aﬁt?ﬁﬁiﬁiﬂﬂﬂ—rﬂfﬁﬂ-‘}\/zk =) B2 T3 MR BRRT S R4 Z AR
6) AN/ARRESEZ DMRIBATRGIERZTERRE -

Proposer’s Signature RIRAEE Authorized Agent $§7FCE

Date B |

Important Notices EEEIH

(1) Failure to supply true answers to this Proposal Form or inform the Company of all material
information about your insurance proposal may render the insurance policy invalid. If you have
any doubt about what you should disclose, do not hesitate to check with the Company or your
insurance agent/broker.

(2) Please attach copy of valid Vehicle Reglstrauon Document of the Motor Car and documentary
evidence of present Motor Insurance “No Claim Discount”.

(3) The Private Car Insurance will not be effective unless this Proposal has been formally accepted by
the Company.

(4) Any personal information collected by the Company may be used, stored or disclosed to any
individual or organization to evaluate this application, or provide subsequent services. Requests
for personal data access or correction may be addressed to Data Protection Officer of the
Company.

(5) This Erochure is not a policy of insurance. Please refer to the policy document for full details of
terms, conditions and Excepu ons.

(1) BRAEBURRER - HAMEES - W NN REAERNRRARER mE=

EH EAERREBHBE  FEFRBLAY - HEHNETEZEHEAERD » F1
TN AR T RRBAEARLD - .

(2) BRRAE &E};?‘é{iiﬁﬂﬁﬁﬂiﬁﬁnﬂ% BIARBIEZH “BEEKCHEFH(NCD) 2
A

(3) BRAEIE - H LR - \

(4) ADRIEEER ﬁﬁiﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁTZEAﬁﬂ?Eﬁ}\&ﬁ%% » FADLE L IE
# 0 RREEER o %.—?@Eﬂﬁﬁiiﬂl}\ﬁﬂ BB A DR NERMREEE -

(5) Lo/ FIFERE - FHEF S RRE ZRRAE R TAREE -

For Office Use Only A HE A

If the answer to any of the above question is “Yes”, please supply details. 7E

LR

BRERR IR ®

FEREDNE A o

Account No. Cover Note No. Policy No.

(MPC 3000/052010)






